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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

Sent: Saturday, May 01, 2010 4:29 PM

Attach: Sustainable Development Targeted Towns0001.pdf; Sustainable Development Petition0001.pdf

Subject:  State of Washington DOE - Shoreline Master Plan - Growth Mgmt Act OR Global Predetermined Agendas

GOVERNMENT TO RESTRAIN THE F
INSTRUMENT FOR THE PEOPLE TO R
GOVERNMENT."

PATRICK HENRY

Photo by Jack Venrick 10-2-2006
Concord Massachusetts

The Famous North Bridge
Where rural farmers turned back the British and Hessian Soldiers

Who marched on their guns, cannons, ammo dumps and property

Who burned their homes, stole their personal private property

All while they were forcibly quartered in Boston property owner homes and
in British barracks

www.concordchamberofcommerce.org

www.nps.gov.mima

11/1/2010

Unfiled Notes Page 1



Page 2 of 10

Jacksranch Enumclaw Washington www.freedomforallseasons.org
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THE CONTEMPORARY DIALECTIC
BRINGING A GLOBAL GREEN CARTEL TO AMERICA

COLLECTIVIST COLLECTIVIST
ONE WORLD ONE WORLD
LEFT

RIGHT

The big picture of taking private and public property

http://www.freedomadvocates.org/option,com_joomagallery/func, viewcategory/catid, 2/Itemid, 25/

The United Nations and Land

“Private land ownership is also a principle
instrument of accumulation and
concentration of wealth and therefore
contributes to social injustice... Public
control of land use is therefore
indispensable”

United Nations “Habitat 1 Conference Report
1976

http://www.freedomadvocates.org/option,.com_joomgallery/func,viewcategory/catid,2/Itemid,25/
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PovriTicaL PHILOSOPHY
At its core

US CoNSITUTION AND UN DECLARATION OF
BirL oF RiGHTS Human RiGgHTS

AMENDMENT V ARTICLE 17 SEC 2:

“nor shall p Y Property shall not be arbitrarily

taken taken

http://www.freedomadvocates.org/option,com_joomgallery/func,viewcategory/catid,2/Itemid,25/

Subject: Shoreline Master Plan + Washington State Department of Ecology + UN = Sustainable
Death To Rural Property Owners and their communities

TO: State of Washington Department of Ecology Servants, Jefferson
County Servants

bce: State of Washington House, Senate, US Senators/Representatives, Supreme Court, King
County & AG, SS, Rural Property Owners, Freedom Law Foundations, Puget Sound Media,
Friends
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Ecology 2009-11 Biennium Budget
By Program

Ecology cames out its mission through ten environmental programs, plus agency admunistration. The
agency’s combined Operating and Capital Budget is divided among these programs and mcludes funds
Ecology will pass-through to other entitics.

Water Resourcas

10% 8%

 Toxies Cleanup

Wasie 2 Resources 17% o

3% Ar Quaity

L

3%  Environmental Assessment

'W Spell Provention Preparedaness & Resporse
Hazardous Waste & Towics Reduction

Nuciear Waste
Wator Quality 39%
Operating +
Programs FTEs Operating Capital Capital
Waler Quabty 2454 70,842,706 §336 6684 157 $407 307 863
“Waste 2 Resources 981 2960137 141375328 170044458
Water Resources
AE A

Towecs Clearup

Administration Program

e Gty
g ey v

Hazardous Waste & Toxics Reducton 1242 28075459 451,001 28526 460
Nudiear Waste TES 19,459,627 38419044 23,301,571
Total 15481 $445627,000 $588,368,022  $1,033,995022

IF the State of Washington had a legitimate constitution based on a honest Constitutional
Republic, which it does not

AND IF the so called Department of Ecology was a legitimate branch of a legitimate State Constitutional Republic,
which it is not
AND IF this 1 billion § was a legitimate funding source, which it is not

AND IF the DOE employees were not taking undue benefits from illegitimate sources of funding, which they are
AND IF the DOE employees were not abusing their illegitimate powers, which they are

AND IF the DOE employees were not king with and colluding with like minded tern green funded groups, which they are
AND IF the local communities voted i ly to particif which they did not
AND IF all the local property owners also voted i ly to particif in this taking veluntarily, which they did not

AND IF there was a direct pay back to make these programs economically viable, which there are not

AND IF there were NO illegitimate direct taxes upon the natural born State Citizens, which there are

AND IF there were NO illegitimate directly applied indirect taxes upon the natural born State Citizens, which there are

AND IF there were NO illegitimate excise taxes upon the natural born State Citizens, which there are

AND IF all of the natural born State Citizens had allodial rights of their property titles, which has also been taken

AND IF usury upon the natural born State Citi had not been long allowed and perpetuated, which it has been

AND IF the Corporate State of Washington had not warred upon its fellow corporations destroying the employment base, which it has
AND |IF the Corporate State of Washington had not warred upon its own ign and free natural born State Citizens, which it has
AND IF there were no hidden green agendas, which there are
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® AND IF the State and its complicit green non government groups were not using junk science, which they are
® AND IF the State of Washington natural born Citizens were completely free and sovereign, which they are not
AND IF the Municipal Corporation of the State of Washington was NOT making 60 Billion dollars a year in illegitimate revenue off the backs

of its people

# AND IF the Municipal Corporation of the State of Washington did NOT have a net worth of some 132 billion
# AND IF the Municipal Corporations of the State with its county and city icipals, were not conspiring with Washington D.C. Inc, which
they are

= Dept. of Ecology and these programs would STILL never work
= Because they are not based on the free will of the natural born State Citizen's
= The DOE is based on debased agendas of deception and tyranny

Please find my response to your takings of private and public property at the applicable site links
below. This includes 5 years of research from fellow rural property owners and myself who

are personally living through this hell created by a growing network of city, county, state and
eastern UN AND global municipal corporations with predetermined agendas. This is a silent war.
It will be very difficult for you to comprehend. It was for me too.

1. Regarding the so called "Critical Area" takings, please link below.

« hitp://www .freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromCriticalAreaOrdinanceMythsNew.asp

2. Environmental takings of property go against all natural laws & natural rights which are part of
the fundamental laws of this land - link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/NaturalLawAndNaturalRights.asp

3. Environmental takings go against all the unalienable fundamental rights of the Sons &
Daughters of our land - link below

« http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/UnalienableRightsNew.dwt.asp

4. Rural cleansing is destroying private and public property in the rural communities

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromRuralCleansingNew.dwt.asp

5. Please learn the illusion of local control and the facts of rural cleansing - link below

« http://www .freedomforallseasons.org/CurrentPropertyBattles.dwt.asp

6. Here is how state and counties fund themselves for side jobs at local property owner expense -
link below

« http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromFishMyths.dwt.asp
o It took the State of Washington and King County 2 years to dream this up before they ran
into a little problem
o It took a few months to destroy the mouth of Boise Creek out of Enumclaw Washington
o The local property owners were never consulted
o Everyone in the county, state, and union of the states paid for this mess
o Any private property owner doing this would be in prison.

7. Here is another mess created by the state and counties re. Roundabouts for humans and fish -
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link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromRoundabouts.asp

8. Here is a disaster created by the local, state and CON..gress muni corps. - link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromRailsToTrailsTakings.dwt.asp

9. The Mother of all urban legends created to destroy property is "man caused" global warming -
learn the hard truth - link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromManCausedGlobalWarmingMyths.dwt.asp

10. All dots of taking property connect to TYRANNY. Check out the fraudulent funding
base for all green takings - link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromTaxesNew.dwt.asp

11. The Sons and Daughters of the several states have allodial land rights which have been taken
too - link below

« http://www freedomforallseasons.org/Freedom ToOwnLandWithAllodialRights.dwt.asp

12. If you are a "Tin Man" and want to have a heart, | highly recommend reading these property
owner taking stories - link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/EmbattledPropertyOwnerStoriesNew.asp

13. The biggest taker of them all is King Communist County, Washington - link below

« hitp://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromKingCountyTheGreatimposter.asp

« SING ALONG but NEVER GO ALONG

« Listen to "The Great Pretenders” in King County Washington

« Click on the Fleetwood Album Picture and listen to..Name Your {King} County - "The Great
Imposter"

« Listen to Shama Lama Ding Dong (DDES) Waiting in La La land Name Your {King} County-
Sing Along & Go Around em

« Working on the Chain Gang -Property Ownership in Name Your {King} County Washington
(Sing Along)

14. Upcoming releases on the state of Taking Property in Corp. "State" of Washington

1. A web documentary release soon on the State" of Washington " Constitution" That Never
Was.

2. A web documentary on the Corporate State of Washington & Muni. Corp. King County
Consolidated Annual Financial Reports

The same profile of apathy existed in 1775. The 2/3 of 1% of the 3 million colonists who freely
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chose to fight under General Washington in 1775, took down the British Empire. They were left
freezing and starving to death at Valley Forge while their fellow citizens in the surrounding
communities stayed warm.

We are entering the second American Revolution. American's and our relation to our land will not
be compromised by tyranny, apathy or arrogance of any size or defacto semantic legal fiction
created by political, legal, financial, monetary or academic elite.

Most British did not want to fight American colonists. King George lll infiltrated the

colonies. British and British sympathizers spies passed word of the colonies mood back to the
King. One Third of the 3 million colonists supported the King, one third waffled depending on
where they could make a buck and one third and more wanted their freedom. Even General
Washington prayed for the King out of respect. This is how ingrained the ideology of a tyrannical
monarchy was embedded. Sound familiar?

Mayer (first name not title) Arnschel Bauer (http://hubpages.com/hub/Mayer_Amschel_Bauer)
founder of the Rothschild Banking is rumored to have funded King George Il to hire the
Russian/German Hessian troops replacing British soldiers who refused to fight the American
colonists. They were paid the equivalent of 50 cents a day. King George Ill was charged the
equivalent of a dollar a day, Bauer lent him the funds and pocketed the

difference. Washington won the battle and instantly lost the war. History is stranger than fiction.
Follow the funding to see the tyranny.

We do NOT have a legitimate government in America. It is a network of illegitimate tyrannical
municipal corporations on a string of debt, usurious illegitimate interest, fraudulent taxes and
regulation/policy. This syndicated racket offered up on a plate of debt and corruption by global
central brokerage houses run by global elite's. At least 60 other countries have been taken down
with this same racket.

The litmus test is this question. Are you are creating any debt, taxes, regulation, policy, planning
that impact a natural born state Citizen and their use of private or public property by force? If
your answer is yes, you are committing a crime. This cannot be done in an honest Constitutional
Republic.

Departments like the DOE as well as the other cereal departments of the several states, union of
the states, counties and cities are run by a "Brotherhood of Darkness." The list of communities
which have been targeted for complete take down of their property rights is attached FYI.

A Constitutional Republic is based on Individual Free Choice. Individual rights prevail above all
other man made artificial creations. See table below. In America, a Constitutional Republic is
ruled by the natural born, who are the true Kings and Queens of the land. We are sovereign and
free.

We are the true judges and juries of all the laws of the land. Our trial and grand juries decide what
laws to ignore or not. Those who sit on the juries are our friends and neighbors. The current
system concocted by the ABA and FBA, is junk "justice” to go along with their green junk
"science", et al.

NO artificial concocted political subdivision(s) or green cereal agencies make policy over the
Natural Born State Citizen's private or public property. We pay no taxes nor are we regulated,
licensed, permitted, fined, zoned, controlled or warred upon by the artificial legal fiction we created
to protect us.

Until we all understand the big picture of taking, we will never understand the politics of the taking
at the local levels. The pecking order in America has been perverted since Jamestown and
Plimouth Rock (original spelling). General Washington lost the war against much more
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powerful forces who have become many times more ruthless today. All takings of private and
public property connect. www.takingliberty.us

LLETEY T3 (7| - Constitutional
Democracy Republi

1 Global Elite Crealor

2 Majority Individual
3 Government Constitution
4 Public Servants | Government
5

6

7

Case & Statute Law|Public Servants{
Corporations Statute Law
Individual Corporations

2/3 of 1% of 308 million people in America = 2,053,333 people. This is the equivalent number to
the 20,000 colonists who left their homes and families and came off the new frontier to fight for
their freedom. The British sent in their two best Generals, the Howe brothers. The British army
totaled 32,000 troops, about 1.1% of the 3,000,000 colonist. They took over the largest colonial
towns, infiltrated them and fractionalized the people. There were 94 battles, 62 troop movements
and 33 acts of British Parliament. The French saved us in the 11th hour, they hated the King's
tyranny worse than we.

We are repeating this history again. Who will save us this time?

| was raised in a federal government family. My Father was a U.S. Forest Ranger and Range
Conservationist in Montana. | have family and friends in government today. With all due respect,
most government employees, live in a world of make believe. The Natural Born State Citizens
are equally guilty for falling asleep at their post.

Sincerely,

Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington
Pretending to be a Rural Property Owner
www.FreedomForAllSeasons.org
The Boeing Company

Systems Engineering

30 Years Service Retired
Montana State University

B.S. Electrical Engineering

M.S. Applied Science

Industrial Engineering

Business Administration

-—- Original Message -

From:

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 2:37 PM

Subject: please comment to DOE regarding SMP

Do you live within 150 feet of any body of water?

Wetland ,creek, river, lake, pond. Hood Canal etc.

The new (SMP ) Shoreline Master Plan will affect you and the way you are allowed to
use your property.

Send in your comments regarding the new Shoreline Master Plan.

11/1/2010

Unfiled Notes Page 9



Page 10 of 10

10 jeff.stewart@ecy.wa.gov

Below are some comments.

Olympic Stewardship Foundation (OSF) asks you to PLEASE send a copy of your letters or testimony submitted
to date regarding the Shoreline Master Plan by any of the OSF members or OSF supporters to OSF Attorney dennis@ddrlaw.com Dennis D. Reynolds
Law Office

Comments on Jefferson County SMP Update
The SMA policy section (RCW 90.58.20) only requires that a SMP “minimize, insofar as practical, any resultant damage to the ecology and
environment of the shoreline area”. Later on, in section 90.58.140, it is stated that projects with “significant irreversible damage to the
environment” not be approved. So the Planning Commission recc ded uses of the terminology “significant adverse effect” in Articles 7 &
8 are appropriate and the DCD recommended deletion of the word “significant” should have been rejected.
Also, there is absolutely nothing in RCW 90.58 that suggests that a “No Net Loss” policy is appropriate. The “No Net Loss” policy appears out
of the blue and permeates the regulations and guidelines (WAC 173-26) spawned by the Department of Ecology and flows into the proposed
SMP. That appears to be inappropriate and probably illegal.
RCW 90.58.100 requires that the contents of a SMP must be developed using a “systematic interdisciplinary approach™ which includes
economics. The costs caused by this SMP must be evaluated verses the potential environmental benefits. Nowhere in this process has anyone
been required to quantify the cost of these regulations to the county and to the property owners.
Going to the “Inventory and Characterization” report generated with DoE funds during the Jefferson County SMP development process, one
would hope to find the rational/analysis that led to the recor ded Shoreline Designations. We find that the report contains about 200 pages
devoted to “characterization” descriptions in general and some application of these characterizations to individual shoreline spans or “reaches”.
However, we find no analysis, even though one of the sections is titled “REACH INVENTORY AND ANALYSES”, nor any rational for the
designations proscribed in this report. Further, the DCD representative handling the SMP process stated that the “Experts” developing the draft
SMP “look at aerial photos to determine the appropriate characterizations”™. Therefore, it appears all designations are suspect and in particular
the 400% increase in Natural Designations. Finally, the so called science referenced by this report and the DCD is mostly inapplicable to
JefTerson County and has not had serious peer review. And finally, there is no indication that the current Jefferson County regulations are not
working.
Therefore it seems to me that the DoE must reject this proposed SMP and drop the requirement that No Net Loss be a criteria. Also DoE
should demand a cost benefit analysis and an evaluation the effectiveness of the current JefTerson County regulations before any changes are
made to the Jefferson County shoreline regulations.

The New Busy is not the too busy. Combine all your e-mail accounts with Hotmail. Get busy.
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